NPA Board Meeting
February 11, 2025 4:15 pm

Agenda [tem 1!
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time,

Action Reguesied:
1.1 Approval

Provious Staff/Board Action, Backeround Information and/er Statement of Need:

A director, administrator or a member of the public may requost that an item be removed from the agenda or the order of
the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board, Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an "emetgency situation”
exists or "immediate action" is needed.

Wiscal Immica'gions:

Mone

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess, Letty Podesta

Agenda Yemn 2:
CONSENT AGENDA

A director can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual congideration for action as a regunlar
agenda itern, An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda
and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the pleasure of the Board.

Subject: .
2.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants for NPA.

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Stafl/Board Action, Background Information and/or Staterent of Need; .
This is a monthly process, The wairants are inspected and clarification is glven if needed. See attached.

Tiscal Imglicationé:
. 'Wattants: NPA. - $30,136,68

Clontact Person/s:
Adam Fess, Letty Podesta




- WAESZI 5202 0} tep {INYHDNF) 1els SUnF Joj pajesauag . " Fuspeoy dold ﬁaﬁﬁsz 311 .
| : (A £ 20197 N = JR0INDYADSUS AQ Heosg abeg ¢ mﬂw:&
‘Z¥RL10 = (S}p] ﬁmm EAQIdY A = ZPIOH U0 N = 5841 oW *N = powsiy juswies * 02 = Big) Aq paiayd ﬁaﬁo JEpi0y NosUD Jy At pOLIog  uoRs

HOBUD  [Y9eS Moty sSioA] 1501, . .
i - 0000 -840 -16SF-000L ~0L 31 -0 -00%L -Z0. {£6€200) STUT
. - . : {sewbgll} - SIN-S31d4NS- . ,
00'¢Z 00'sZ PERIUGNS STOULE $08998 NOLLYHE=130 0400082 YEIBTIOL SZHEDE
. . 000D “2L0 ~16E¥ -000) -0 11 -0 -00¥} -89 - {L66200) $E0Z
: - {gepesli) SN - §3ddns ) .
SE'6H ) : £6'69 peRIUNS STI0LAG . izzs NOLLYHESE0 oLO00EYY  FTIBTIOL SEHFE0C
! ’ . ) . 0000 -G0D-16EY -000L -0L L1 -0 -00bL -28 {©8C200) 5262
: o : . ) . {csvemi) SH- 8aNdENS ) -
8548 8riT peRRUGNS SZ/0LL0 102028 NOIVESHTIO . 60000-GZd ¥3/08R) SOAeE
: . , . Sgég 16e¥ ~0004 ~0L L+ -6-00¥%1 -Z9 {96€200) 9203 -
. X . SH -~ S3NSANS : .
aL'281 ) 01728 . pepEugng gzielA0  (gepesLl) zzs NOLYHESTED 80000-02Y  YZISTIOL SEARLC
' ’ 0000 -0 ~L8EY ~0001 ~0L L1 -0 -00% -29 (9GEE00} 9202
‘ W (ec¥a314) SH - s3ddns. S
gireol . D Bresl panAuans CZ/0L/10 L001.996-05700S9F1] NOUYNETISD - 50000-S2M  E/E0RL STAEOT
- (B00-000 ~0SBS <00ZZ -01 3L -0-D03 L -29 {Z14200) €202 -
) : . {eovagit) o
s0'6t ; SOEL - pepuagns SZ/OLL0 0&¥ELG S§H-39Y180d L0008 PEISHLD SEAZOT
- : . 0000 -D00 086G ~B02Z -0 L1 -0 -p0ti-es {J152n0)} 8202
. feegaailr -
8l¢ . : 89 © pepugns STOHIO - B8LEln SH - SOVIEOd SH00ETY  FRIEUIG SUHTOT
0000 -529~1L68Y 0001 -0} 11 -0 -00F1 -20 (188200} 2208
. ) (€s¥asLE) Si% - S5 1dNS : : .
9226 - 8TTB penLgng SEOLLE G2EZL0LEPE00 NOLVHETTIO © . GLO0O-S2Y  ¥2/B0/2L S2HE0E
: ' ¥2555 ¥D omsieg.
B9 X0F Od
. _ {g90000) 1ioeyoiny orowezeg | eshoidun
OBUS  00°ES © JUROUIY SSOAU 0L ., i
FlEsbed ¢ /0900-5Z048 #0d SIB(T ooy pjlored
. 0000 “248 ~P0RS ~00L8 ~£611 0 ~BO00 29 (COTO0D} 5E0%T
: : : S : - {eeyeall) s
ou'es . : 0oes C - pajiugRg SEIBHI0 £79811 -IOMBES IRV SEODO-SEN SELONG SEARTOT
: ) : _ WSSE YO YSRng
N . ’ SIS BINN0d 988t
Eﬁmo%& SWIISAS Emnomm CEONyATY sopus,
“E\m S T

Emmm Ew_ﬁ.m..._ | .ﬁ@mm&u.ﬁ



YRORTGr HOAN- Uk Y91 LLINT OO I ) fasay _GAC_. i ¥ s it SLAG SIS MTAT ST < LG

910 g efied . ‘ (A = iRz ‘N = JBoppYOeUD A Neoug obed ‘er8 Lo

PRS0 HET & 22110 = {S)p1 4oBa fenauddy * A= LDIoH UG N = 8dA) Emn%n_ N = poifjely Jusuiked ‘0. = B10) Ag peisid "UoRd( JOPIO NS J Ag pejiog. vol
{ge¥33Li} SN~ S3dGNE
oi'ee eleg . psuGRg SZOLILO 560162 BONVNI LMY Q0000-STY  PZIROIDL STHELT
#estbay #0d a2 30D prysieg SlRAed feuld ploM . :
0000 -829-0LEF ~000L ~0L i ~0-0020-29 (£2€200) £20Z
. . (e€regLl) S -S3Nddns : :
ezoy : sz'ap PETILGNS SZINL0 121062 TYNOILOAULEM vLO00-gE  PEROOL STAECE
. 12896 WO YIVOUY
- Josie HIG peR
. . {L/20L000) SHYMOHYH 30V S13SNSH Jopug
D  ELESE JENOUNY SNOALE 101, .
glapsbey LEpO0-SZ0CE #0d siB( ReUD prioieg Spmded g oy
: : . - -pye5- - - - -z {0¥¥100} SE0e
{covoml) X9l
& LEL 58718} pPEUGRS SZ/0L/10 FE0E P10 NS ATIZLNYRD GED0O-EER  SE/LEAD SO
CBFEZL8G8 VD ‘GINTWYHOVS
Zave Xog O'd
Emmooaa "1 451G I NFWHOTIASG INIWADTANG Jopus
MIBUD  0DFE SHNOERY SOIALY 5301
#o)sibey 06000~82049 #0d Sje] NeeyD Pitoszg ,
' 4000000 ~LESS -0L28 -0 L1 -0 000020 {SiBlO0) SEOZ
.  {sevesil} 217 20Y - 8H
0e. _ RIFA : FORRHGNS BZIGLL0 O30 MY INSEAINDT - AMBAIEG U3IYM . SCOO0-STH  FEROEL STRELE
# Jossibey 0E000-S20da 20d B ¥eeyD piymsg
GO0S -680-[ 260128 0L L -G -00R0 28 {Ci5100) g20Z
: : {eeyasiL) 84T WY - 5H .
00z . 60z poyIGng SZIOLILG . IO INIRINDT - AMEATEG NEIYM 85000-SZ4  YEAOOL SERZ0Z
#iejeiboy GE00I-SZ0dE #0d 9120 %08yD ‘ piuoeg
: 0020000 ~LESS 028 03 L1 -0 -06568 52 Amhmwomw 8202
. : {ecragill QLT POV - SH
o0l o0 peTAuGNS SZ/oLAe  HSOWSOEC INTHLNGT - ANSANSA NEIVM So00ISEY  VELOZL STHE0T
# lemmibey 0206052048 #0d ale) ¥oayD ~ bmEg .
, 0B00-DO0-EEEE -0IER -0} L1 -0 -0000 -2 {8/5100 ) SEZOT
) EerasLlL) GJZ 399 - SH
00'0s 00'0s peRlgns SEGHLG _ 2ESOCIEE - AMTAITSG MaIvM BEO00CTY PEELIZL STVENZ
' ; ) ’ TOSSE VO Ydzung
9RIE X038 Od

mxuu_._u dv E:ouu4 predicis ﬂm;onw ?&5 : wm.ﬁﬂuﬁ.% xww..m....

._mwm_..mmm_ JueIAeg eggiegbsy




: WASS:ZL S20Z Bl H2r (i NVNSNT) 1R Sinp Jof pejeisusg fuwepeoy daig 1S20LION - 04D
9o g sbeg ; (A = 20187 N = ZB0ADYARUD 0 Meoly oo “aval L0

| TRLRIIDY 40§ GHF S 28 10 = (Pt oreg RACIddy ‘A = EPIOH LD N = 2dhL prowfed 'N = pourely wewfed ‘0. = Bi10) 4q pessyiid 'iopdo Jepi0 Yo2u0 gy A petiog 1o
# foisibeay 86000-SZ0dg #0d! SR pRuD piyoles :
‘ DOD0 -9 -LEE¥ -DOLZ 0111 -0 -00L: -0 {S82200) SZ0Z
_ : {sebsei) s
BY6E . 8782 papnugng 8Z/0110 28807 - S3Nd4N2 IDLLN 90000-SZH  FRO0RZN STHEE
# seisifioy BSDO0-EE0dH #0d : B osUD i pruseg
. : 0000 -§45-L9SY-0DIE -0 -0 0011 -89 (9BEE00) 820
- : {eepoBiL} |t
8¥141 o ar pepilgng SZIOWL SEESTEE - 53IddNS IOIL0 9S000-G2  ¥EIOLEL CEfYEOR
_ 10588 v Bdaing
1339282
{112¥inen) ‘0D toded onpeyg Jopu
¥OSUD E5'5 ' NI SR oALE =0 ),
0000 -8L0 1SV -D0D) -DL1 L -0 -00FL -20 (LBEE00) 202
{sepasiL) AYd
686 : 856 peniugng SEOLLD PR B I0ZL MO0 SR - SHOWNS CEO00SEY PRIl SERYEOE
LZEEE. WD TRy
IS Memdzg ogg
{ep0On0) A YeURaS TR safoigl
‘ ¥ooUD  5CEL JEmcry SooAn (5505
# teysibays #0d 20 WosYS PluoEg Zratsied Ui o
0008 -89 -0LEY -000) -6) 1L -0 -0088-29 (£ze200) ooz
fooppgll) S - SHladne
eLZE . ELZL : DoTIGNS QTG0 BY8962  TYNOLLOMRLISN! FO00STY  VERBLEL 93HE0E
# JogmBay : #0d Blag ¥osUs : pryoreg ZIBtLAR} [RLY TpleH
0000 ~8L8-0LEY-GOOL ~DLLL -G -00E8 -2 (£2Z2Z00) §202
{ceveall) S - S3ddnS .
og) 8L peEMIGES STIOL LD . F¥E062 TYNOLEORMISM PLOCO-O2  VEBLIZL STHEE
#islaifey 8E000-52048 #0d BRGS0 plyoIBg
- £000 -840 -DLEF -BOLE-EBL) ~0-0000 -9 (08L000) $Zoz
{ce+esll) SN - ST TINS
oLz 9Y'LE PeRREgNe SZI0LA0 , B10LBZ TONYNZLNIYA ODI00-STY  PES0MOL STPEOT
# Jepsifioy BS0D0SZOdE #0d X s1B(] oeyD ) Plussg o
. 0000 -8i9-gley-0018 861} -0 -0BG0-20 (061000 ) ozZaz -
) {porguen) {pesenti) B -8 Tadng
{penupIod) PSRRUGRS  SEAILG S50162 SONVNIINIVI CO00ETY _2R0M0L camzos

{pahuntos; . : 7 .auca

mﬁa;o av un ooqémm Aunas - >hz:ouu:nouu4%mm N N | §20Z/01/1L0 POHIPS

m1sifisy wouifeg | ecphedboy



FUULTW P FUUR K e VLI Y RIGA H7 P WY s BT

FUMTEGU F WS PSR T REY

I nuw.uu ;ﬂ

{A = L0187 ‘N = ;80japypioayD Ag yeaug abied “8yeLl0

Nwm:b mmﬁﬁwmmg&,u A= EDIOH UO N = odA) Jeuied ‘N = voﬁﬂazmeﬁm 04 = B0} Ag pesoyid uoldo Jepp YoeUD Jdv A papeg  uof

; mwmmm.ﬁudﬁaﬁﬂumm ‘. :

0G1E NS “eA GIBMUT 658
{LigZLO80) I ‘oD B fouumy Bunog ippu
PO E68IE unowy a0ioAu] EI0L
# JosgiBey ¥o000-920dg #0d BG HOBYD piyoEg : . .
0600 -000 -0995 -0048 €611 ~0-0000-Z0 (64000} ©20¢
. (gossaL) 892588090 130% ) ’ ,
ai'ost 2108l pamang SO0 86LI82EE ~SH - ZIDVEUYD TO0D0S2Y  SE/M/D STAVECE
#Soisioy 99500-82048 #04 il picle) pyoieq
: ) 0000 -828 -095G-0018~£61 1 -0--0000-28 (961000) $707
{ecreBii) 128928000 100V .
848eL ci'gel pERRugGRg SZIOLIL0 $855828s - SN - TOVSUVD £6000-528  VEII0/Z) SEneaz
. i Y9556 WD YOWYS -
) ‘ TAY SONVA 585 891 XOH *0'd
- _  {14500000) YiIVOMY ASDT0OTYH Joplis
weUD 0068 PR SOIOANE 2101,
‘ 0000 -000 -GUSS -0022-041 ) ~0-00 11 -39 _ﬁwﬁmoﬂ mmmm
: sopsouB=g
00°08 o009 PR  oziniio  (esvesil) Zrisy  Jewnduiog soHo gH i VEiSEitl SERENT
. ‘ “ - - . EYIC- 7495 WO BEoRy .
- ~ " peoy epsdARE 008
‘ {egoouo) visoueeyt ‘sepenn - sedodiug )
% ¥oSUD  SEEHE UROUFY SOROALY 0L .
ooy PE000-EZ0dE #0d Sy HosuD PIyIEG :
0000 -B29-1GE¥ ~004Z-0LLL -0 -0DEL 20 mmmmmaﬂ 8E0Z
: L - {eesall) SH
622 : 58’8 PERRIqNS SZ/0L30 $2898¢ - §3TIddNS I0HAH0 nmmmo.mmm ﬂwmwmw SEVZ0Z
# Joas ey BE000-52049 #0d S1B HeslD PlumEg
- 0000 -840 -4887 -00£Z-0L 11 -0-00}1 -89 {68200} $202
o {eepeeli} : =3
o5'gL ‘ sg'8) pagugng SZIOMLG . - ADVIET - 83NCCNS F0ld40 98000522 YE/BLIZL SEAEDE
# sepsibon . BE0OC-SZOLE #0d S ¥o8UD Pldoes i :
_ 0000 -829 -LgEF ~004Z ~0111-0-003} 29 (c8ez00) 9202
{eeyerLl) ot
£F8L eF'gl POREERS  S3OMIG g0vgze - SATddng 20H-4C D2000-S  PEBLEL SEFE0Z
__ . \penupuoo) i (penupuos) (LPLOE0) ‘0D Sdegd SUes "~ .+ lopus

uwwmmmom uﬁ@gmm

mmmmmn__amm

S2HTLLY psin



WEGIZ) G208 81 tor {INYHONC) 1R |Nr Jol PSTeiauss ‘ : fwepeoy deid 35ECoRION ~ 020 .
p o g obeg N . (i = 2057 N = L50PPVPRan 74 7o5ia BBSg 9reLi0

§ oruen i cHI 8 Z58110 = (S)D) yoreg eacuddy ‘A = (pjoH U0 N = 8dA) Jettkeg N = POty HeUlARd '0 = BIo) AG PR “ond0 1Opi0 Sesus JY Ag peyiog uap

wﬁﬁmm jBULS S30USD 4
SUERY sl Rt WISIMD SWIBL HOUUD SIOUSD §
2iopuBA 087y sedodusg o Uy 3
sustAzd Auger) o seqwn @
suslifed predald jo Jomtny i
ZL Jopusa [uRIBHIP & 03 sjustifed Jo soquiny
. ) s LSERATLUNT 0 SWELT svrns
: - 000°000° 1% , ;
: £66'6668 - 0000083 : T
. 866'66¥%% ~ 000'002¢ . : ’ .
. . o 8856613 - 000700 1% : .
} B56°B65 - 000'GLE
B58FLE - 000'0tE
868°6¢ -gooeg -
4 85675 -~008°I4 .
4 6668 - 0033
o BaPE - 00l
¥ 663 -0%

SINNOO NOLLNERILSIC LNNOWY IDIAGYMOSHD
ZoeEs e Rmousy seustha fej0]

. _ ) _ 00'g xet seEg predun Bo)

zoeat'sd THROUIY S3iARYPIIOLD [BICL

SOIADY PIBDA O ISGUIRYY

SOIADY HOW [C J9qUIRN

SHOSUG 4O BN

spistied 10 SGUNN

b

#

8
gere

PGS,

ey

AINAOD Ninoooy Ieg - nmnmwm mmmzmmﬁ

PR OUDUET JUNOury eo[oAU eIl :
glesiBey . i 03000-CTOJEHOL Yeqyoeuy © puoseg :
: . . . 000G-000-£285 002 -0000 -0 -0000-28 (286400} 5202
.8.%@# L _ : Lefiiy __PeOMNONG - SE0LAD - (eEbesiL) Ly £334 T¥D 20L00-GZ  gP/EoNe oZbene
‘ . : _ - _{penupuso) QBNSS,‘ <71 “Hog g Asulpn Sunos, .

1asiBey Eémm mwawmmwmm _



| . NGBS 5202 0} Hor "(INWONT) M5 gy 10 peseueusn Ausspesy dald 1S200HUON - 10
giogebeg . (i = 20197 N = £80I\pYPideY0 Aq Xesid ebed eyeLio
poigns el T & N 258150 = {(S1pt UotEE AOKIdy A = PIOH O N = 3041 JuotAB N = poLISp UeLLABS ‘0 = BiC) A pesepi »gﬁmhﬁo 3OO JV AQ PalOS  Lop
T . . . zEees'ss .
Zees’ss . | LNOWY SOMDYARSHOEIRL @ WOOPEOA g WNCOMOY 03 WIOG YoRUD 6T - wnozy mewked - sEjo)
{ .

._wwm_mmm Eﬂ:%mnm - mmﬁmmmam




WIVLISI0) SZOT 24 ver "(ANVHDNT) el m_m% Iy pejRIRLsS)

Ausepesy daid JS2eoioN - 310

gjo | sbed
N nptn .ﬁu.éw am.m”u%

Th = 207 ‘N = 253w PoaU0 g Eorg mmmm

6051 10 = (Sipj uorsd feriddy ‘A = $DPIOH UQ N = edAL Jewie N = pouejy jueliked ‘04 = B10} Aq passlll ‘uogdQ sepug YosyD JY Agpeuog L

L0555 Vo e

IS Wik 0P08
{1/621.060) 475-000 ‘SN ‘sped Apusay 40p
¥BYJ  QO'SOE oMWY aojoAu; [Rya L, .
- OG0B -84 -00E8 -00Z¥~008 ) - -0000-29 {NESL00 ) 2208
sa5d
00602 60002 DelHgnS SZALG  (PELESLL) SEiZ JUStBLLING ], S1% STLLLD STAVED
£FUSE VO YS0uD MOMIAL
: 26 Aepubyy trioy 082
- {15%01000) Lauswios Asea Auun), Jopuep
yoeug  zzER JURCUIY SOIOAY] |BIO),
8900 -000-0L L¥ -G08 0L LE ..o ~BOTY “82 Q‘mmnaﬂl gZ0E
_ {rzLesiil SH - Yoo .
eLEY i PERUGNS QELLILG BLO28ZECTS SHOOGELEL 52005-ge 2O 5TRE0
10556 WO TR
7 PIBUSIEBIN £478 :
{2F0000} W BBy ‘Siued plemg 2eAald)
¥oOUD GV AL JUNCUNY 8{CAL] {101 _
#Je1si0ey . 110009804 #Od 1B SPRD PlUIRE
. 0000 ~2.9 -B088 ~00LZ 861} -0 -0000 ~Z9 M ggLugn} mwmm
QZZ0JGEES 100
) Geieail) { 98L1-528-104
8L ¥t 8L 2%l penuang SZ/LLL0 XSZRIELIPEIRT {SIN) INOHJ SF00D5ZY  STHOAD SEivem
SZ0S-26108 T VivENis ouyD
SZ09 XOE Od .
{}£10000) 191y Japu
Mosto f2TEas’L WNSAY 2GicakY (2101
#JasiBay FLO00-GE048 EOd sBQ NooyD pilozes
Zicy GC0G -000 -00SE ~06L2 ~S6 11 -0 -0082-28 (LOFZ00} o202
GLgag’l , 0000 -000-0055 0018 -26:L -0 -0000-28 {i8L000) SZ0Z
SH - ONINYZ 1D
] ] -
12903 igong'l Pepruang §e0  (pELestl) 050l 183N OPOGO-SE  STLLAL SEZn

12656 VO 'YiVOWY
13ES HINSATTS 1041

IsysiBey JiewAey

m EN_‘ wooou IOMDEO .m.mmDQm._mw& gaLliNn <H§

SZOZILLILD POIPp

eepfiedbsy



: WNYLC01 SZ0Z £1 Uer {LNYNDAF) Teis; sy 1o} pjRioussy Ausspeoy dasd 1S200ILIOH - §20
ﬁom%mm ?wgﬂz nﬂﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁxﬁﬁmﬁu

solos o) GH3 A ‘G050 = (5)P) Yoreg EAHidY A = ZPIOH UG ‘N = 8dAL wieuiieg N = pouisy jusmAeg 02 = BIO) Aq palayiil "uopdp Jepio xﬁﬁ dv A pejiog uogoaps  ©

TEGELRC OSEEV LY . SEOIDE - Fad
e ﬂuﬁﬁm&ﬁ TR & mﬂ&ﬁﬂ nmm@ mmnmnxm S ﬂgu&
EDQQ JUROIDY Hueg - nw&wm AS mmmzmmxm 1

osuD  Go'uEe FUNOIYy SOMOAR JEIGL

{2 JopsiBang BAO0O-C2OAE #Od rg ¥oayD pjLonag
: 0050 -85 -0028 054 & -08.L5 -0 -0058 28 Emmwmmw o714
. . - mﬁ—
‘o'os3 . ] Go'tes : pemgng  czpuie  (bEieelil ST -wiémzhxommmm Fi R geraty m&w:& mﬂwﬁw

0ps1Boy sty | . e - .- BCDARIBOY



NVIS0E 5207 21 vBr UNvMDNr) RIS Synp 10} pejeisues Awepesy toid 1SE0UCN ~ 020
o ‘ . . T {A = g0z "N = £39UpypPRSLS Ag el Shea
. 606110 = {S)P] Yopeel feaauddy A = PIOH NG N = BGAL JSIABS ‘N = POUSIN RISWAES 02 = B0} Ag pateyd "wonds mpio yostin v &g peyog - u
T~ . - - SU8IlES - - :
ﬁ.ﬁuﬁm © NOUY SOMDVRRSUO 0L o WROZpROA g | EMCOHOY 5 mnogpsyg g o HnOQuRusEg sy

. T

- R o ‘ L A : eitked [eur] SSjoUsp o
- - o , ) . etuey ensed U peIOND SRy Mosln mmﬁcmv é
: : si0paeA Osfy aafiojdium Jo Jaquin 9
fuewited Aker io ogunN B
spusuied prEdeld jo Jequmyy §
JopusA Jueiic B 0 Sustilied Jo sequimy ,
soere LETHH NI JO SWSLT seres

- 8GO'O00 1
- ) : : BBE'EE6% - 000'005S
. . . : ' SE5'88PS - 000'002S
: , : : ) : BBEEBLS - 000°001LS
E66'66% - 000'GLY
BRE'FEE -o0000Lg
BE8EE - 000'6H
B566°Y$  -000'1%
- BBBE - 00gg
868¢%  ~golg
868 -%

SLNNCT NCINSMISIG HZDOSW% WQSQSMONIO

e

o e

2/7870° mm ) - unowry ssusdys =0y

nos ¥ei seRg pledun 2ol

glein'ed WIROLY SHADYRIDSUY) [B10). : .
SORPY RIBOA IO JBQUINN . ;
STIADY HOV 10 Jequuny -
SSYS L0 JOGUINN
Sjtowike Jo tagun

8£'9i0°e%

0N oo

B S9o2UD o unod

520712 ma BEppe

sepsiBay yustweg | . _ egokeiboy



WASEE G262 62 LB UINYHONI) Weid $jap Jof psRieussy

AwopEoy doid 1SE0SoN ~ 840

(1= L0087 "N = LEowpYpPaYD Aq seelg sbed

£ 16 [ebed
DRUED ‘620210 = {S)p1 4o1Rg RAoKddy ‘A = JPIOH UQ N = adf ) JuswiiBd N = pouaiA WeiARY 04 = BiO) Ag péistid “UORGO 16pu0 YeeUD O Ag peyos Lo
. . . {zersozh) Sk - 18 V-DivIag ‘
#5°68 665 pERLIgng §2/62/1L0 SH NP 2201 FHONYT ZOLOGOTH  QEMENO SEREOZ
LIB8/G-17G86 VO YAVOMY
- AVAAMEADTIO GBS
{1/LB00S0) DM MOTAYE Jopus
PWID  O0ZE JunOuny SH{CAL] je]
# Ja1siBay 0E008-52048 #Od €120 YI3UD pivoeg
Q0G0 -000 -LESS -0LER-0LEL -0 0000 28 (546140) SE0Z
f2sLLozi) ¢ 2ig OIY - 8H
00 goaE peniHgng STEENL  ZAUYITHSSLINRJINDT - AUSAITSC U2V 600092 SELOAO0 SEYTOT
#msifioy 98000-820da #0d siEq] X083 Pioeq ) . )
. D060 060 -LE8G-0LE8-011 1 -0 -D0D0 28 {G4B100} 6202
: _ {2g11021 QIZ PV - SH
11774 44 peuwgng eI STEEIINRINDT - AUIANST Y3V 950C0-EZY  STAUALG STYECE
# ooy 680008204804 S HosUD) pljores _
_ : 0000000 -1£9G-0LE8-031 1 -0 -0000-2% (5/6L00) S202
{ie3102H - 9E WV -8H
oL 000 pEUIgNg SZIETILG SEL0ETL - AHINTEG M3V BEEO0-STH  STICT/LD SEHTOE
Z0S68 WD WIIING
8226 X082 0d
{1/991.000) OO0 UZIYM SONRS WESAHSD 1opus,
HOUD  BO0OSE EINCENF SIIOAL| RI0L ’
#usibed 1200002049 #0d 220 Yosyo plIaEg _
, 0000 -006 0G5S -00EL ~0000 -0 0000 -2 (260800 ) gZaz
SH - BONVENSN
ooons’z We0sZ penjugng Seisen  LLELI0ZL) 578y ATHINOW SY000reZd  STHOED STVEDT
: #eisiBou +2000-220dE #0d SjeQ ¥OUD Pluoyeg ‘
0000 080 0SS 0022 0000 -0 ~0080 -9 (Z60000) 520
SH ~ IONYAISNI
00005 Q00087 PRGNS ggmznn - LIsLioz Biogy T ATHINOW $¥000-52 * SEIUN0 STVESE
. # JsjsiBay }Z000-620d9 #0d sved IS " piporeg _ B ‘
(D80 -850 -0%FS ~00Z2 ~0000 - -0080-Te {TBO0GO) 5202
‘ . SH-ZONVENSN .
00°006°Z 000082 pemMGne - swieeno  (iiiezi) ZLiLY ATHINOW BFOO0O2Y  YEHOTL STHEOT
e 9E256 VO RUISHA
508 X0 "0d
LELLLOS0) S9iousyn Iopugy

| $Z0T/5ZIL0 PO

ecofegbay



AVLALTRS Crwr B} WM e wr o MW DY T GRS
£10 ¢ obeg ‘(A = L0407 ‘N = Zo0[APYEASYD A XEaag AB8d
CRUSHIED 4N AN3 & ‘920210 = (S)PI Ypreg Raoiddy ‘A = ¢PIOH UQ "N = adA} jusuies N = poyey wewded ‘2 = 610) A4 pasalld “UoRdO IO RO dv Ag peiog  uogs

VICRU-G MLUG DG WE) QINVOUH 7] $U=20) SN g Popsaouss)

60'638°EF LIPESYY _ 89'5EY'E 75
. SOueIB - - AmEEa s i TN
ALNAGD RGOMY YIeg - GNAA AS wmwzm&w

WS GYERR'E JUNOURY 90J0AL BI040, . oSy sodopchum g
# Jogsifisy | GLO009E0d4a #Cd 8 ¥oeuD uEﬂmm
OG0 -229 0083 0022 -0000 -3 0000 -29  {180000} mmmm
} {igLi024) S~ 1SYDivang
06078 : QY ope . pamuxRg SZIEZIL0 SN NYT S0t FHONM S0100-82Y  STHEAG STAEOZ
# sys1B8y YZ000-GZ03a #Od B 3o8US piusleg )
: GO00 =060 -008C -0aLE -0000 -2 -0000 -20 (080000 ) S202
. (£8010Z4)  SH-LSVivaug .
vo'oeg 00088 peBRIGRG SZ/BTILG SH NWP E/SL fHONNT ZOLO0-STY  STITILD STVIDZ

2 siBey SIO00-S204a #Od eBg WS . pIYdIEg : .
- 0000 =210 -00SS ~00LE ~C000 ~ o.oaoo-wm ?wmogv BZ0ZT

. 1 ) (seLe0TE) SI - 1SV-RvTHE
209 129 peQELgnG SZIBENO SIN NYTF ZZ0L {HONMT SOEOO-STM  GE/ENO STIVEOE
#amEboy ¥1000-520d8 #0d 28] %084D plyaeg )
‘ 0000 -000 - Smm-oohm 0000 ~0-0080-28 (080000) 5202
{peruguos) (2£1.10Z1) SH - LSVDIVIdE
‘ {penuguos} pRTLGNS GEIGEIRD. SH NV 2i91 { HONM? ZOL00-STY  STLEO SEVECT
{penuguoa) {}/L200E0) DN MOTAYL Jopuey/

InsiBoy yuswmieg . ecpiedboy



NAHEG HGUG B Vel LENVEID I IWEID) BN 0] pIjEIsUsh

AUISPBOY GRig JSEOSYLION - 040

B 0] i3 -

85'52F'83

K = 20187 "N = (SOApPDaD AQ Yealg obed

‘920210 = (SIP[ Uoveq [eAviddy ‘A = LDIOH UO ‘N= adhl pouABd "N = noﬁaﬁﬁ.&;& Pi= EQEEEE ‘UCREO SSRIC ¥ORUD W A PEHOS O

NI 20MPYPRRYD [BIOL - ¢

10T pEDA Lij

STETHES

«c.soo HoY s 0D MosUD ot

srEEFed

wewked |eurs ssjotep J
Seu JUSUAEd UeYLIUSISIED SLEE NOBLS SSI0LaD ¢
sioptisa, Osfy sekodug Jo Jeqump B
spuswifisd AIqe) jo lequnn B
ssetied predell 1o Joquiny §
JopUSA JUSIRLID & Of siuewiked 1o sequiny ,

waxne LOTHTINE 40 SR weons

1

- 000060 LS
§65°606% ~ 106'005S
666°55¢% - 0000028
666°681% ~ 000°00LS
g66'68% -000'GLS
685°ME - 0000LS

- BoBe'ef - 000'¢s

GEEYS - 00071
866%  -o0gd
86¥8  -004%
£6% -0% .

SINNOD NOLLAERILSIA INNCWY I0IAGYMOTHD.

89°GZYES
oo
LO'HEYES
]

9

c

418

winowy asueta 2101 -
Xzl safeg pledups fej0)
JUNOLIY SSIARYDIOSLT 1oL
SOIADY DIEDA 16 JAGLEYN
SO HOV S0 JSquiy

SHOSUS 40 JOqUnN -

SjuelAR 10 JSGUINKN

RIROT BRLUAEA - Sp2jal

._mu.mmmmm EwEhmm

SZOTHTILE Pompat



INVEy0} G20T #2 VBl (LNVHD(IT) W=D sinr 1o} pajereuss : . Auispeoy deid jeeaouplon - 610
710 | obed (A = 10187 Y = R0INDYARaUS AG XBalg obeg J96LL0

| PRADIRED d0l JHT & 7 A '8961 1.0 = (S)pi Yoy eacuddy “A = APIOH UD N = 90AL JuOMARL ‘N = pPOUION mewiked 02 = B0) Ag pela "UORAD JSPID SOSYD dV A psyog g
#epsibey] L0000-5Z0G #0d gegweu) : piysieg B
. - 0040 -00C 2185 0042 -0l L L -0 -ao00 29 {goigna) sgoc
{zL02611)
000008 00rooa'e _ PRGNS SZHZLE GZ AXYHES LNZM -8H HODOG-STH  STHTILG g2Vt
#3a1sibay CLO0O-EZ0dQ E#O SIB( Ho5UD piysies , )
0500 -000 -0LEF-D0LR-E8LE ~0 0000 -2 (BRi000} uzne
: (Z2026L1} : SH-
S8'8/Z ) . o8'elZ pETIng STFEILO SOCNIW 6POL S3NddnNS STONTN LY0B0-8ZM  PELLEL STHER
# larsibay ¥LO00-SZ0dg #0d a1 ¥ould PiloRg : . ’ .
- ZISPE G000 -D(0 -D0SS ~G0L 8 281 L ~0 -0R0Z -20 {10¥Z00} S2Z62
9g'een’l , 0000 -080 0085 -00LE -E8) L -0 -0oBG ~28 (161000 ) 5202
, . SH- DNINYEIO -
8y 08e"l 8F'08s"s o PRGNS Soiveio  (Rigsel) 0L SSiLILn . O7D00-S2Y  ¥ELLTL STAZ0E
# tasibeyy YLO00 52048 #0d ' Yosud preg ) ;
, £8F01 0000 -0D0 -0085 -0018 €611 -0 -D09Z -89 {10+200) §2Z0Z
_ Iopie 0000 -D00 -0 -0018 2611 -0 -0D0D -20 (I51089) €202
. . N (ye0es1i) BH - ONINYID
85 6L¥ 9SBLY . pEnwIRS STIVEALD SERNUIN EF0L . { GRLINLEN 0F000S2M  PEOMID SUYERE
Ol - 5L00pSZOd #0d seqyoy0 pRlEg . .
i - 0000-004-0LEY -001B-2811 -0 -D000-E9 (B9L000) 8702
N wI -
gL£7e0l 91801 PELNS . gEAENG  (22al6LL) POy S3NddNS SN WOOO-SZ8  YZI0HG: SZHEST
1 JeasiBay . 81000-920dg #0d 220 Xo9UD Flumeg .
0000 ~080 -0LEP~00L9~£6) 1 0 -0000 20 (851000} SZnz
w.m -
2o¥is Fs g kel _ pepugng STIVENG  {2292814) ZEOL  SE4dNS S2ONTY LPD00-S2M  $EREB0 SZAE0T
. LZTEE VO ViV
L3I HINSATS 1841 _
. . (b/Z1 000} HONNHO ISIGOML Iy GLIND YLVOMY JOpUE
HosU3  go'0oL RO SSICAL JE101,
# JepsiBeyy S0000-520LE #0d S YoeUn DT .
{000 ~008 8288 -00LZ ~OLLE -0 0000 ~29 (83000} $T0E
. {79151} TYINTY :
00003 0080t papuIGAS GZAEIL0 Q20T AVINESS . FOVHOLS - SH YOOO0CTH  SEVE/L0 SZHIOZ
12886 VO WLVONY

IFFHis W oS
{L/6¥2000) IONIOLS

- ALNDIOS N0y Rt

lojsiboy uewieg  EgpAegboy




N . NIFLFU) SOUG PG WO L LINVADN 1177 4500 Tin° AL pejiusiien FREALT IR T WCRETE SO W B WY T UL
¥ 10 g ebed i n = ¢0197 "N = (eopypoayd Aa yeelg abed /85110
SRNCEER A AT 8 ] "9961 1.0 = {S)p} YoIBg [Rr0Iddy "4 = APJOH UO "N = adA} uswie ‘N = pougeiy usiied 0/ = BID) Aq pewelld uopdo Jepio Yosud Jy Aq paliog  wopo

LOGSE WD ‘Edming
U7 PISUSRRIY 8278
{70000} ¥ BIBS SRS PIElUES aafofdiy:
RS 00005V JumCUEY SOICAL] 1901
# 1eysiBay £8000-5204g #0d SIEG ¥O2YD : prteg
_ . . 0000-8A8 -Z1L95 -002Z-0LLE ~D -0000 -89 (#BL0OS} 820T
» (zigratL)} {INO-AON) _
 QE00s'y - (i) ey PG ETA A SZ0Z Sz S - ANT DILOOSZY  STPZA0 STHZOZ
. 02856 VO BRIV ’
SIENOH Od
{1271 080} IWPUNC {eUCHEGND= 1IS20ARION Jopus/
PRYD  PLGLE Rmotny So1oAN: [E0L . )
#Jes1Bey #od Bg JesuT. piycIEg SoAHE S1EONENG] TUOSDEN DIOH
: 0000 -85 -1525 -D00L -0 L -0 00%L -2 (2BEZ00) 2202
. _ {zieB11} A¥G
gcae gege PEIWGNS STHELD wedNGL82 JE 052 THOD S - SNOYNS TZ000-ST  STAEAD STRERE
# soisibey #0d 812 %9810 PRicreg {Juswiied eud poH
: 0006 -000 ~1987 ~08L2 0L+ L-0-001L -20 (FESZ00) STOB
{gro811) : a4
08’79 ) oozo peRILGnS SZHZAO HOIdH0 B9 82581 - STMEANS 301440 FL000-SZM  SEMFLILD SEIRE0E
800D =822 -LAEF -0001 ~0LLE =0 -00%1 -28 (68200} SE0Z _
(2192814 AyQ
26°51 ‘ 8611 PERILGNSG . SZATILD OS8/00  FH00 SN - SMaYNS TEO00-SE SEZMLD SEZRZLZ
: 12986 VO Eeony
IS melnieg 508
{eroooo} A WegeEZIT Ueu sadodus
oD BFSEY : JURIOLEY SOICAL [50L
#sepsiBoy SIBB0-SZ04T HOD - BT Buoseg
o 0000 -DO0-B0SS ~00LZ -858L 1 0 -0080-2¢ (J81000) o202
o 7oL 28V -LO0-LED
. - {Zz87611} OOV | LOBO-ETE-IDL
eaees 69'68S pepiulgng SZYZIL0 . SDBEESnZLL - {sH) INCHd ZYO00-GZY  SEUONG CTEAT
. :  ST0%25108 T WVILLS TOEYD
$206 X08 Od
’ {Lg10000) 1oLy JopuasA
. HISUD LT  RNGRTY SOIOAE [EI0L
= - T w....,....uv“.

JuReooY Yueg aﬁ:om - ALNNOD jnosay yieg

Jaysibey JuswiAed | ‘ - eophegbay



WYZH0L 5202 F2 U8 {INVHONE) WRis sy o) peferetes

Amspeay doid ISTOSULON - B8

740 ¢ obegd

pjioles 16 283

£

A = L7 "N = $AnIADPRUD A deesg olfieg 796140

'9061 b0 = {S)pF yoieq feroiddy “A = ZDIOH UG ‘N = odAL Juowied ‘N = Pouieqy wemked ‘0 = B10) Aq persjpd “uondO FpIQ %osu) Jy A peuieg Lok

AINNOD Rmeooy ViR - GNAS AS SHENSaXE

»oetls  89°Leh NG SOMAUE R3O
# ooy Li000-92048 #0d speQ Yoyl plyoeg .
0080 -89 ~008S -061£-09.6 -0 -0029 -z9 {085000) §20T
8w .
ROLEF 80°LTF paEgng ezEle  (2048LE BIPSE  ~ASYHIHL HOZSLS COEOO-STYH QIS0 SERZOZ
. PZLE6 WAL TIRESS
o Zeeba xeg ‘O'd
(e/710S0} NOOCEYA O/ ding seifojpulion; AT AU _Jopus
eus  ErLLET RSURY SHCAUE 2301 ospy asAohug 2
# 3e1518ay F00-52048 #0d SIBQ OB PiREg
: 0000 -000 ~D08S 082S -G000 -0 -0000-28 {080080 ) SZOZ
{eioi6t1) gH - lev=-Divoua
CO'SBO'L 00°860'E pangns SZHEO SH NVE 1481 JHONMT ZOL00-52Y . QR/LTHB QTR0
# sy SIG00-SZ0L8 #Od SR HIBUD PlioEd . :
0000 ~829 ~0GRS ~0048 ~0000 -3 -0000-29 {LB0000) 5202
. {z/97611) S - 1SYDiVaNE
T AR R 00041’} PERRUANG ST NP 1181 / HONA E0L00-328  SE/LZ/0- STHZDZ
# sejeibay PL000-82046G #04d =g ol PlyoRg . _
Doag ~0oh ~508S ~DOLE 000 ~0 -0000 <20 (080000} 6202
(zz8i813)  SH-1SYDHIYSHS
ZL'ZE ZLes - peRgng STPEILD NYP-DI8) 7 HONM] ZOL00-CZY  SENTILG STIPENT
) 67817656 VO YIVOIMY -
AYM HIADIQ 0188
- {1/18002C) SN UOTAVL Jopue
yosyz 09'FUL RUINCIGY SOICALY BROL .
GoOo -006 -CLEF -0001 -0 LE -0 -D08E -8 (¥SS000T) E202
{zz01811) SH = SH00E/ : .
0 ¥oL 02°¥0L pRpiang SZizii0 £516/-26524-60 SHOOAIXAL 6200002 SZELAD SZRE0T

{pSmmuoo) SeAcEd

_{270000) Y &2 Ieiliad PRiuEIS

Jo1s|Bey piowtifeg

LT
¥

i ]
SEOTHACI LG PO

po

eoghedbey



WYZF0) G202 ¥ ter (LNVRIDNT) e siny Jo) pajeiauss) Auwepeay doid JSEOOUUON- 510 .
] . A= ¢z ‘N = Z8SMpYDIoayD 4] Yeesg 882 196110

W DIEOfeD aof AHE A 998110 = (SIpj yopeg feacuddy ‘A = ZDPPH UQ ‘N = 8GA1 Wetied ‘N = pouoly Bieuikeq ‘07 = IO} Aq pamy woRdo epi0 yoeus gy Ag peliog  Hog
‘ o A .
0L0p0%Ie Mmoury aUAPYAOSUD BI0E g MO DEOA B WRODHOV g JEMODNOBUD s wnog mewdeg - syEze

SRR [Br-f SSI0USD 4
Stieu pusttied LS JUBIBHD SIRY NOSUD Sa)0UeD 4,
L slopush, osly sakojduz yo JequnN B
sweuked Aliaeltio equnN @
siusitded piedesd jo Jequny |
- JopUsA WRiep B ) SjusWiAed 1o fequn
saeys LETHILNI 20 SWALT sanen
_ ~ 00000014
£65°666% - 000'G0SS
666°667% - 00000
666'8618 - 006°001LE
866668 -000'5LS
866'FLE -OD00IS
686'8% -DO0'ss
686'%% - D0O'LS
5686% - (3083
6658 - 8418
585 -8
SINMOO ROUNGRISIO LNAONY 20IAGYDIDTHD
SLOFFLE JUnoly esusde o)
00 Xeg sefeg pledurn mo)L
0L GPREIE ILNCWY S0ARYIOBYD f2j0 )
i SOIADY DA SO sBUInN
. 8 SOMPY HOV 30 Jequunp :
BLOYDYIS f SHOBYS 10 sBGnN , ..
41 Sjusluied 30 Bgnn

o o

SHIIYD dY WD Yurg AUNOS - ALINAOD Ity yus;

izysibay tuoifey : . | mmca&wwm




Apenda Item 2:
CONSENT AGENDA

A director can have an item romoved from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular
agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the Consent Agends
and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.2 Consideration of approval of minutes from the December 10th Board Meeting

Action Requested:
Approval -

Previous Stafl/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The minutes from priot meetings are inspected, cotrocted if nesded, and approved. This is & routine monthly process for
the Board. The minutes for the December 10, 2024 board meeting ate attached.

Fiscal implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess, Letty Podesia



Agenda Ttem 3:
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

' Subiject:
3.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Siaff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments,

Fiscal Implications:

None

Cnntaét Person/s:
Adam Hess

Agenda Ttem 4:
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.1 Approval of NPA’s Conaprehensive School Safety Plan,

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Fach yoat, the Board is required to approve and post the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP). The Director, with
input from staff, our school community, and emeigency response partners, has reviewed and amended our plan. By Fuly 1,
2025 the CSSP must be updated to include a Learning Continuity Plan, which will happen at s future meeting prior to Fuly
1. ’

Figeal Implications:
- None

Contact Person/s:
Adam Hess




Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy District Governing Board
Tuesday, January 14, 2025
NPA HS, Rm2
1761 11 Street Arcata, CA 95521

Minutes
3:03pm

1. Callto Order/Agenda

Board Members present: Bob Ziemer, Jim Hilton, Danise Tomlin, Becca Hall
Absent: Kathy O’Shea :

Others present: Michael Davies-Hughes, Humboldt County Superintendent of Schools;
August Deshais, HCOE Liaison; Adam Hess, Charter Director; Letty Podesta, Board
Secretary

1.1 Adopt the Agenda
Adam Hess gave an update on the updated Agenda.
It was moved by Jim Hilton and seconded by Becca Hall to adopt the agenda.

Aves Noes Absent

Bob Ziemer Kathy O’Shea
Jim Hilton

Danise Tomlin

Becca Hall

Motioned carried, 4-0-1

2. Board Governance Training
/ 2.1 NPA Board Governance Best Practices
. The Board received governance training from Michael Davies-Hughes.

3. Consent Agenda

The board discussed the consent agehda and the appropriate procedures for the
consent agenda in length. :

Notice to the Public




5.2 Approval of NPA’s Financial Statement with Independent Auditor’s Report for
the Fiscal Year 2023-2024

The Board reviewed and discussed NPA’s Financial Statements. Charter
Director Adam Hess explained the material findings in the Auditor’s Report to
the board. ' "

[t was moved by Danise Tomlin and seconded by Becca Hall to approve NPA’s
Financial Statements with independent Auditor’s Report for Fiscal Year 2023-
2024,

Ayes Noes Absent

Bob Zeimer Kathy O’Shea

Jim Hilton

Danise Tomlin

Becca Hall .

Motioned carried, 4-0-1

5.3 Approval of Actions in Resbonse to the HCOE Letter of Notice.

Charter Director Adam Hess the explainéd to the Board the key components
of the HCOE Letter of Notice and informed the Board of a drafted response
fetter.

It was moved by Danise Tomlin and seconded by Becca Hall to approve the
actions in response to the HCOE Letter of Notice.
- Ayes Noes Absent
Bob Zeimer : Kathy O’Shea
Jim Hilton
Danise Tomlin
Becca Hall
Motioned carried, 4-0-1

6. Discussion ltems
6.1 Brown Act and Conflict of interest Training.
The Board briefly discussed the Brown Act and Conflict of Interest Training

they received last Tuesday, January 7th,

6.2 Calendar for the 2025-2026 School year.
The Board briefly discussed aligning NPA’s school calendar with the district of
residence’s school calendar. Adam Hess, Charter Director recommended
obtaining stakeholder input before taking action.




9. Adjournment at 6:26pm




Agenda Item 4:
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subjoect: _
4.2 Approval of Salqry Schedule for the 2025-26 school yeat,

Action Reguested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Bacl l:Ollll( Information and/or Statement of Need:
The board will review the salary schedule and vote on its approval, The Director suggests that the salary schedule is
accepted contingent upon ongoing budget mestings leading to the budget adoption in June.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Persan/s:
Adam Fesgs, Michael Bazemore

Agends Teem 5:
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
3.1 Calendar for the 2025-2026 school year. -

Action Requesteds
Discussion

Previous Stafl/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The board would like to discuss the current calendar and if it best suits our community, The Director will provide updates
on the questions to be sent to the school community: The resulis will be shared at the March meeting prior to the calendar
adoption.

Fiseal Fmplications;
MNone :

Contact Persom/s:
Adam Hess



Agenda Item &:
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subjecf::
5.2 Fiscal Training in March

- Action Requested:
Discussion

Previous Siaff/Board Action, Background T formation and/oy Statement of Need:
The board has requested fiscal training with Corey Weber of HHCOE. The Director has discussed this with Corey and -
would like to set a date, The training will be approximately 2 hours. This could be prior to the March board meeting, or on

a separate date. The Ditector supgests choosing a couple of dates that may work so he may coordinate with Corey,

Fiseal Implications:

None

Contact Person/s:
~Adam Hess

Agpenda Item 6:
RIPORTS

Subject:
6.1 Director's Report

Action Requested:
Information

Preyions Staff/Board Action, Backeround Information and/or Siatement of Need:
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools,

Fiscal Implications:
None

L ontact Pergon/s: ‘
Adam Hess




Agenda Jtem 6:
REPORTS

Subject:
6.2 NPA Middle School Report

Action Requested:

Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Siatement of Need:

Each month the Charter Director will give an update on middle school programs and events,

Figcal Implications:
None

Contact Pergon/s;
Adamn Hess, Michasl Bazemore

Agenda Item 6:
REPORTS

Subject:
6.3 NPA High School Repott

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Bach month the Chartar Director will give an update on high school programs and events.

Fiscal Tmplications:

None

Contact Pexson/s:
Adam Hess, Michael Bazemore




Agenda Ytem a:
REPORTS

| Subject:
6.4 LCAP Mid-year Report

Action Requested:
" Information

Previous Siaff/Board Action, Backeround Information and/or Staterment of Need:

Each year the school must provide a mid-year update on our school’s Local Control and Accountability Plan,

Fiscal Implications:
Nong

Contact Person/s:
Michael Bazemore



ZT jo T 9824 Awepedy syy Sujwiopiad pue Aloreseda sy 35ecoUIoN J0] dY 3 S7-FE0T 241 JOL S90IN0saY PUE ‘SUcidy ‘s[E0D SULONUOK

painboe pueFi(Fz0z) WelN - ddSvvD , {Feoz}
‘seauelos [EjuewLadxe | (pIBOGUSEQ :SIN0S), s1d (22 (Ze0eIuein wiex Aoesellid 1o jeeg(220g)
'$80UB[DS |BI0DS |, BUlesE] sAaqe siuod SV {pleogyseq $2109g g (£202) sauedg 1sa)

. 'sepiuewny g3 ul Lylipue; Em_oﬁw ‘s0inog) prepuess| 1vs'(zz02) Uel dd8yvoNezoT)
sucgeosixe aunesey saoge sid greg V13 ddSVy-sal008 Wexa gl

{z20z) V13 ddSYvD| pue Qw $81008 v,& pPeZIpIEPUELS

saARoslgO o|geinsesly jenuuy wﬁomaxm_

SESJE-IE Ul EmEm.amEum u_Emumum EEEME

_‘wm.oswwm.NON Jopang BUeyD
Biordadisecoyuouipsseue ss9Yy Emvﬁ.

[euoUd pUR HEWIF L. Tl ;' GBI pue SuieN 308305

Euz‘..@muw..%;

e R

o , : “UBld ApgRunesoe
pue |o5juod 800] SJESA uaUND B Ul PaunUsShl Suopoe {2 uo elep uopEluswsidul pu2 mhﬂﬁcmaxm IesApiu mwnm__mbm v ) uejd AungEinosoe pue
- |2QUOD [200] S JBSA JUSLIND S} Ul PSYHUSP! SOLESW o) pafe|al BIEp SOOI Jesipiw siqepisae [y (I :Bulmojio) ey to 1pog spnjou; leys Jodss suyy (g) owmsip
_looyas e 1o pieoqg Suiwieaoh sy jo Bugsaw psinpayas Aleinbal e 1 Jesh Yoes 10 g7 Alenided a101eq Jo uo sualed Joj maasno 10Bpng ejnuuol Supunt

10[U0D [BD0) m;.m pue uzid AjjigeIunNco0E PUB JGRUOD B0 UL 0} ajepdn [enuue sy} uo Jodal e Jussald |[Bys IOLESIP [00U0s aiy jo Juepusiuuaedns sy () (g}

‘SHISUINICH
paainbau m:pm_usao :m_ts pansUcD S piNoYS SuoRanisul puk eeidwsl 401 $Z-+20Z SUl "Ajuc sesodind BuLIclUOW [sliaitl 10} papusill i exejduus) SRl

(dvD7) ueld Alj1gelunosdy pue [o)uo0s (250 T FAITA
Sy} J0] S92IN0SSY PUE ‘SUONOY ‘Sjeos) BullollUoW



ZT jo 7 98e4 Auspery suiy SunuoLisd pue Aiojesedals 1Se0UMON 101 JVY] ST-HZ0Z 941 10) S9unossy pue ‘SUDIDY ‘sfeorn) SUlI0juoy
8l .%Hw. JO.88In00 10 8SINCD peol] B sfens]
wmo..ﬁ.mmw_wmu«ﬂt ‘sjeuelew: jeucnansut | spelb j|g ur spe syi ul sepunyoddo |

[BUOIORASUL, wmcm_._m poufije-spiepueis! SsISAR BUipnpUl ‘prEcqg SlEis ot

m.u._.mvcmﬁ 0} $89908 0] $55098 JUSIVILNS | Ag pejdope spiepuels sotteLuoyad

aAEl SIUSPIIS iy PUB JUSIUOD SflUapese pue Apnis

S[ELSIEU [BUCTIONYSUL | JO 8SIN0D PEOI] B UITMA Sfeiisiew

suleseq URUrE paubie spiepuBlg leuoponsul peubie sprepuelg| €7
(rieoqyseq
3Q0 #0Inog)
- ‘safizione (efizisae Aunos
siels pue Aunoo | pue 91218 MOISq
yum ubge oy e o | S yaIuMm) [IBIUSpaI
%08 S|epUSpaID Jeslo ! ._mm_o @mw.om ﬁmmﬁmam Jeap 919 (ebaemas
o, 9sBaJoL Usmo) [ bmnno A0S Si YOIM). Aunos yum paubie s
io %g 18 sjuswubisse | TPy Jo N0 %1 UoIYM) PiSi JO INC %8
J2Uces] plep-o-no |- -?moww mwcmE:m_mmm (zzoz) swswubisse
3O} auljaseq SR ~sieuysesl | {Zzoz) swswubises-sil syoes | L

(ueumiedag
sbenbue

"PIEPUELS JO
899 10 sidp ) w0
SAUCOS BN dASYYD

Alodien eainog)
pessed %001 (¥zle)
AcesRylig Jo (298

| {a1eainejenoeg

jBUOnRLISIE ¢

BOINGS) anoge
Jo ¢ ene e pessed
%e8 {gz0g) s81008 i

{synsau
359} uepnis preog

ebejog eoineg)|

PEISSE SIUSPILS JOL
ebeiene 0871 {z202)
S2100g 188 1YR

(pieOGUSE BOINOY)

PIEPUEIS MO[S]

aseasou; 'sebenbue ¢




cTjog

sded

Awspeay siy SuiuiioyRg pue Atozeledaud 15e0oULION 16) dYJ] 57-Z0T SY1404 $92Un052Y PUE SUCHIY 51200 SUIOHUON

%58 (5202
seyE. uogenpein

{syduosiey ssepo
Bugenpzif somog)
siewennbal b-g
pejediion salenpels
10 %001 €202
sseuipeEsl NS3/oN

- {preogysed 340
2amneg) {pognpeb
£70Z Ui S1CHSS
pajjoiis fe—colns
mau a8l e axenpelb
104 pIp Oy sjuSpris
J9ISUBs} O} 2np Jeak
Joud wol) sseanap)
ojz) uonenpzib

%/38 {5202)

STeY LGIEhPRID)

%5 dv/8l {£z0z) sssulpes:
NS2/oN (£202) so1ey Uonenpels)
Blep sssupaledaud sBsyon

i

. EE_HEDU mm
“peidopg sjcolios e
5 ﬁmﬁwwuxm 0 1o oy
0 anuiuco spiepusis
) m.aummtotma puE

EmuEza gJ's,jootjos
mﬁ ) Jewaynbar

el sy

Aq psoe|d siseydus
U} o} voslredwos

Ut splepuels

WSIUOS SIEIS 1B

uc paoed st siseydwe
2Ly SinsUS &) Yietu

Ly SESTE [RISASS U
papesy 8 ususnpe
suoeds paoy

se yfnowg ‘lunnong
g pejdope sjooyos
s} Aq pepasoxe

10 el sle spiepuUES
gousnuonsd pue
JuSIH00 (B SpIEpuEls
eouBuuousd

PUS WSOS JUapesy

{pieogquseq 30D
‘vodsy UCHBZICVITY

gl-eomog)t

WIN[21N0 ] 5,]00U28
sy Ul Jusiusinba;
Ag uesaid 5 Apris

L0920
ouﬁnO

ki

S




| 7140 v 9884

Auwapeoy sprg Suiwiopad pue .EBEmnm:m ISBOLION 01 dV1 S2-FEO0C PULJ0L S93INOSTY PHE ‘SUBHDY ‘SIE0n FULICHUOMN

siepnis 13 msu Aue
uoddns Aing “suepms
psieaidnpun Joy

sjlepms peeoydripun

-Aoueioyosd yenBugi
pieao; sssufoud ug ]

seoAios pue steiBoid b

~ 7 .10} sueld yoddns

mo‘m,_ﬂoom.._ Jooyos

20mog) mﬁwmwcnou.

nmw ton_nmw omEm,uwum.
uwm_hmcowhmm 01 sgs0ge

m>m_._ Swepnis o %00}

y OF ﬂmm_pn:n_ SSOIAIBS

U Swspms 14, ou

edem. xmnoﬁ seginog)

9001 ‘SpiEpusls

o= ﬁcm wwuo Lot

Joj etreqd poddns

30 SpIOoA! |OOUSS
Bounog) BulEsuncd
2ba)00 pesusyue

pue poddns sruepeoe
PeZIEUOSISU O] SSE308
DABL] SJUSDINS 10 %6001
‘Sjuspnie pepeoidinpun
0} peplacid sS0IAISS
pue sweBold

{epnis B

Jol ssecnefesueldileD
ainsus

01 Jsleloads eounosal
ol Ag posIaSl ie
SPIEPUE}S U3 JUSpns
—5 ue s2y [ooyos

el} JeAsUSUM "£Z0T

U] S1USpis 73 CU UM
ybnotg :20nos) %001
((0z-8L0Z)shiepuels
a3 PUB SS00 ©1
SIUSpNys g JO SS90y

{(suepnis
s)qiBye ou) B {gZ0Z)
S)el UCHEILISSEIoal "1

{suopnis

ajgibis ou) e/ ez
Aousiopoad ysyBug
Premo) BussaBoud
shidnd 7310 %

Spsau [BUOHdEoXS Ylim

sepnls o1 papiaald SSoIAeS pue
stueifold ‘sjuspbms paeodnpun
o1 papnoid sao1uss pue suweibold
‘SpIEpUB)S (I3 PUE §S0D

0} sSluSphis 3 jo sseooeeEl
vonEImsSsERad 1 “Asuspyoad
yenBuig preaoy Bujssaaboud sidnd

13 J0% Jspuepng peyeojjdnpun)
pue sisties ysibug 1o yoddng

&)

40} SUIOSE] URILISH |

b | munm_umoxw
m:n_< 2L ﬁm_z_:w
mmmmzvmhm 08 gmm

m:_ﬁnnﬂm mohuoww

{sucde;

SIS dif Y eaneg)
piepusls

Aunbzg U sous|ieog
giydy =4 PSgInt
sejenpeifl JO %58

o hNQN..@NQN

SIICOING PRIISad mEOSﬁO ._mo.r.umﬁ

ERd -

(£Z0T) %= dv/gi




ZTio Goded

Aspedy SUy Suluniolsd pue Aoieiedeld 1SE00UBON J01 J¥37 S7-FZO7 DU 40L SSUNOSTY PUB ‘SUonYy ‘5|20 SULIOLUON

pejeubisep s sanp sAlTRNSiUIUp: pue
peufiisse Aeieudoidde ale siSydEs] |[B ainsug

mm:o#on._“m: ] ﬁnm Emmﬁcm_mmﬂ ._mxumw ._.

“Apanoays

sapioLd

oo.ﬂvmhmwo"_‘%

synsay m:_tcm@m po2 Bumnsesiy um mcoﬁu.«

"AIAORULOD -
puE SyoOUSIOIYD

ﬁts mo%ﬁ.mmm
i mEm.om_._ mm_ﬂ—Emm
3 B toa%m Slioy-pue’
mmw_m _mmw Lnﬁ. CO_mUOCEOU
@:mnvmo._n.mwmswmnw

"RUAJOBULOD

UM solesisse
Buipssu sayjue]

Joi yoddns swioy pus

‘SUS [|B JO} LIOLOBUUGD

plsapediq awenbope

slaaled alnln; PUE UOREINpS
Arepucses 1sod U sse0ans 101
syrepnis aiedaid 0] puUE WwRiNOWIND
Buibus|eys £j00U0S Y3 W sss3ons

; 10 Asniep | PUE ‘SYOCQSWIDID  DENURUOS SNSUS OF JaPIo Ul
%001 UEUEI .‘ BUC-CI-AUC: ] SooUnosal ADOICULSS) BOIRULICHI] L
i m Aemred g1 e Islo
: U S80p [OOUDS Sy .
BAl} ooUs pUo g ue sy eeg %&xﬁm =1k gl

>__Emh_ ucm Emwmﬁ
IRV IT G HaY .wmu_amcoo
1] 151 _m_omgw SaIngsel’
au g bmc@www
EEmEQ toamnm 8
Ss490e @.ﬁn.ﬂm@uﬁm.
10°9%00 1 sposu
u.,..“mmcongwoxm.
jisn mEmuEw.
ow _umuSEQ wmozﬂmm

"£ UOHOVY ‘LiBog) 885
"{spiooal is|[El0ads
£2IN0S8IIBIMOg)
Apuge; pue wepns
2U1 UilM LCHe)NSuos
ut 3sf[eioads @aunosal
su1 Aq psubisap
sureifold poddns o]
S80900T SABY SlUSPNIs
o %00l spesu
[eusidansxe

i Supnis

0] paplrold SSOIAISS
pue suzfiorg

"G PUB Z SUOLTY
‘Lieot) g8g “(sjuspnis

peresydnpun




Z1jo o aded . Aurepeay suy Supnonad pue Aojeiedald 1Se00ULoN 0} Y1 ST-FZ0T U2 04 S2UN0SSY PUEB ‘SLONIY ‘S[EoD SULIOBUCK

‘siopn) ANnoe; pus

ﬂm_mma:oo DIUSPEIE SICOUSS SUE AQ paplacid
&q yia voddns pug soelipocs uriboid

o] 11 AQ pejonpuod 4 JiM pesu Jillepese
16 LOIBSiUSp| "SJUSPNE 1&JS0] PUE ‘SLoDU]
-0} ‘SISWIES| cmsm:w lie 0} ssaooud uonedijdde
sbajioa oy w voddns jeuomippe spiacsd

0} SNURHCY "PAPSSU Se pue Usum poddns

1Byl apIACId pUiE SIISPNIS 18180] pUB "SLUCOURAG]
‘sretues ysijfug Sucwuss voddns pue Bugesunog
SIUSPRIS [EUORIPPE J0) posu oy} Aluspl

: . sepmg peresiinpun)

000ZLes - ; . Saj 10§ uoddng olepesy [BUCRIPPY gL

‘ssao0ud

uogasiidke aBafloo sy ui peddns pue Suhesunod
UDPEIE SAsUaYSIdL0D aphold 0] SNUUOD
09'8E5°0L8 ©Ed - oN , Buljjesunog slmispedy ¥l

Iopuss apisine ue yBnoiyl Aessy

PepUSKI S 8U} Jo} sucisses Buluren pezieiceds
- SpPIACId 51581 JY DUE d] Jelsiuupe pue ‘pepesu
12 spstuisnipe Aue y suuusisr of Ahoel

Ag paisyo sessep Uojjeliedard WBXS Syl ARNDY
3 wonsrederd
007755783 ] wET i ON zoﬁmm_mem PUR SUCISUMLEXS [BIE04 ol

~uoddng pejeblz pue uonongsuy
uosAIl yBnong siuspme pajeoidnpun
A ; 2 10} sossEj0 Poddns J0 SSsUSAlISYS UIRIURI
00'¥ES ivLe R A @E&ﬁﬁ.w Umﬁmu:n:vcﬂ 104 poddng




7110 7 894

Awspesy suy Suiuiopag pue Arojesedald ISEOOYLION 108 J¥D S2-¥Z0Z 241 10) S80UN0SSY PLUB “SUORIY ‘Sjeos SULCIIUOH

soAnRoslqo sigeinsesy [enuuy perosdxy

06'9c9'6L$

‘speaU 20iyo Joy sjusiuesfie sidoo

pUE OOH Ui Juswasibe ABojoulse; ursitle
‘pepaau se paddns slol pue ‘ARACSUUCS
pUBgpeclq SHOCGSLIRILD SUS-OF-SLI0 UlBIUER
ssainossy Aborouyoal

81

00°L¥¥'SLS

S .mmmmm
pepasl-sE uE Ue Buisq 4em [Bjn0s DU [S1usiy
1USPNIS SSSIPPE O] JSSUNGD fEUesiad B opianig
Buzeqpeas [0S pue IEjUal

00°000°eS$

SpeSU paUuLSep

uo peseq sisiElads Jeyjo yum diustouped u
Sieoeds e0inosal 5,jooyos a4l Aq paplaold &4 0]
saoieg "swepnis 8BS | 1o] s20AIes spasy
Teuoi2onpa {E10ads Jo SSSUSAOSIS UIBIUBIN
swuspn}g Spesy [ejoedg Supioddng

]

‘pepest 8B seuaew!
[RUCHDAISU] PUB Aseagl] S1epdn pue MeIrsy

S[eLoyER
IBUCIZSTLIISY] puR AIDIGQT O OOUBLISILIEY)




AWSPEIY SLIY SUjuloLR pue Alciripdst 1SE03UTIGN JOL 4V ST-FZOZ oY J0) S80IN0SaY pUE Suonsy ‘Sieon BULIO)UGIHAI

¢ilogeded
R SPIA-00YIS SRl
(preoquseq wodalp pue
bmmmdmﬁn uorjndxeioisuadsns
s0inog) %0 (r700). ealuBis {e202) ven'(ez0z)
:omw:mnw:w Mﬁm_u Ajeopsneie wisiesuesqy SIUCHD (£20T)
Saubiy Jo 9486 Jo s8R uoisindxg {czoz) uoisusdsng

ybnom} yg 3o %4086

spoeiold JOSUNIOA 1O JOQLINN

suljeseq UK | sousplens uBurep | ($20Z) eoUBpUSHY SUSPRIS Iod| €
(seuwe; Sunedonred
40 JUNED Eenuew
DOMOS) YN0 L spesU
jerondeons Uum
Swapns 10 swelbosrd
ul uogedonied Juared
(senurs}
Builediopned 1o JUNOD
|EnUBLL B2IN0S) %001
'Siepnys persondnpun
1o} stueiboid
ut uonedonied juaied
{soy2) gouspusyE
fupesw ‘ucpedpried
ouncs weked
EEs uonedoned] | spoou puondens yim SuSpits
AsAins jOOLDS [BIN0S) 1o stwesBoid u uonedipnied
%+0g :(£202) BuneLy ‘sjueprys pejeoydnpun Joj
-Uorsost jootos u sueeBold up Lonednited Blinpw
uopedionied Eusied -UoIsisap Y1 pus
[couos ul uoijedionred suresfoid
(synsau Asnlns jo0UDS Appusiio[ddne
@0inbg) %408 8T JBLJO PUE [IDUNCS JUsIEd
gl Jagunwa pue U] uonedioed J0 s1el JueLmnd
auifsed UlEIUE & ueiEdioued Eusaey a1 BuupuEw sjusied Jog i
“oiloiiod
Sy Algjduwusxs
ue e|duicT SKIeps
ﬂ:%aw %Em fhrdh mo epeiB UIZL Jo %+06;  "siuspris 8peiB izl puB WL LIcL
Qe.vm vcm%o% QOINISE PUB 3IOM 80NTS sjuSLSlRIS SAIGelR! 1o AlenD
E m._nog 10z m:EQEm 10 sinoy +0g Bujoaul | pue sewno gy 1o sseusietod
! ﬂommﬂu ‘poleni swefoad sepill  pue sjuspms spRIB UL ulSnong
© L7 sWepnis speib YioT swopmsopaibyigl! 19 Joi Jusds Sinoy PUB petenivl
mc__mwmn uIERA) nm:o.__.m Wo: VE ﬁ.\wmm




7140 6 38ed Aepeay sUy Suiuopad pue Aoieiedaid ISE00UUIGN 10} YT S7-FZ0T LR 40} SO0N0TOY PUB SUDNY Sieen) SULIOLUOK

{ssl|ituey

UM SLIOIEIILINLULIOY
[ENEIAIRUISIEY
uojstedsng
pleogyseqd

a0 DUVS

‘ABAInS STELUID jooY0S
BOUNOS) PAIISUCISID
Jo syesun Bujsal
suodas ApuEelausbrs
- ou (£202)
AUNUILCo/aRLID
jooyog

(5vD puejoelod
ruosted qosfoid

CunLuLL | fpunwiwen @) ssanog)] . {€20e)
%98 @momwmsﬂa . %66 :(£Z02) sinsind | Ayunuiwiooeiewo [coyss {Ez0g)
suysseq UEIuEIN ._m_soEsuw.ﬁwEmnEm _ o JE|NOLUNORIXS JUSPMIS mﬁnmEn_ JE[IDILITIBS JUSpmS vz

J{wersAg ucneuLOI|
p3a Jeudnp 22inog)
{parybiem) 08¢

: {£202) vdo sbereay

{preoquseqg
300 %0 Hgzog)
LUS|30]USSTY SIUDILD)
(1senpelegeomosg)
%0 {(£202) voisindxg
-(pisogyseg
. AsenoERa
e ar e -
ﬁEmezm conmEE_E - mumhmmomm_wwmvmwmmmmmwmmm '
b3 Zlidng50unog). Zd ' LdS0IN0g) %o8
@m_«_(_mmmé £8°€ (2707) souepuay

‘synsind
Jenaunoegxe
mmaw @mo ﬁ.vwomw iryBuusei ul
sisalUesay oS . 05 J0 wiotobelue

ﬁw.mn@ﬂmmumﬁao@ wepms pustisybiy |
10 7€ 10 VgD sBaene

120e:9e0z.
pasIsa

mEoou...h_O ..mm>. _u_s_

o) BWOMNG

_J I T




ZT 10 01 o82g

Aurapery syy Sujuticusd pug Eounmhmmw.i 1SECOyHON 403 dY] §7-FZ0T 943 40§ 592.N0say pUB ‘SUORTY ‘S|E0D) SULcLUON

mommtommnm.a o1es opiacd s jjom se sooeds [eucnonisu Jo AfjeuoRoitng oA0LdL)

pUR UIEJSNS

01 Saoincsal pue jusld jeorsiud

SJUSpNIS JOL

-

*sy0ds alf U siseydla uE
i *SJUSpMS (e Joj sefunyoddo sagejue S0
senjunpoddG SoRSIUlY

¥z

'Z UYL 80D Uj pepnoul

£2U5d}T "SUCHEROULLODOE DUB S90IAISS
pepsau [fe spiacid 0] sjuspnis pejesqdnpun

1o sjuaned Yum Ajaa1oe YoM puR AJUNWiod
ooyss ul wawsbebua pus yied [euoneonpa
Jie u Anpuspnis pegesydnpun yoee yoddng
_ sapiuzeg

puz spuepmig paresidnpu) jo puswebfelug

FA A

Qo' oekege

-fAuuntuucs

JOCUDS SUILIS OLf 0] SE jjoa Sk [BAS] IprIB Ay
surued jof sbunosu: Ausisaiias pioy G} SnUpUoD
sBupsepy jooyag-iy pue sBupsol Juereg

A4

"9 UCROY ‘| [B0D Ui paphjou] saInypusdxg
"01-9 s=peib Jo) weiboid Bunwes| sonies paseq
-JO0UTS pUB Z1-1 | sepeib ol uinjnowino {ooinisg
ANy AnEeIn) v io vegeusweidu]

sueifiold Bupiize adisieg Bupuelusicu;

synsey bunicdsy pue Bunses|y 9 SUOOY



210 1T 93ed Awspesy syy Buluicpiad pue Acietedsud ISE02YHON J0L dVDT ST-FEOET SYI 0} $80IN0S8Y pUE “SUOHIV S[E0S SULTOHUCHY

. PAeT uopEIvewISldL

ucRipUes pook
Ul SUeA pue mmEmumh. fie ulepnell pie apzisdn
SRR SOULHSIULEN
8 788 ﬂm Lk . pug Bm_u_ amm Ea %&% mﬁ__amm L uonoy

synsay buniodsy pus Bulnses] 2 w:onu%

{spjosal souBUsIUBL
ugA} efep-oi-dn Ay
SouBUSIUBW [[B Yilm

wompuaa poob Ul susa
¥ (joo | uono=sdsyj

SORICEIIONUN0G) | Sl IR 1B JUSLIND esleulEiuleLl
© UCHIpUOS | " e9p uea {joo) uonosadsu)

: poob U} pauBIuELL SONNINEJIBIUN0S)} USIIPUOS
m:__mmmn Em«c._mqg - e safioel 1y poob u vmuﬂ ale sayloEl iy I's

4o} eioNNG Palissq | - ouicfng eo \'PI.

_m.m'm_wmwwnn m_aw._nwmmﬁ E:g:«.‘wwﬁwmxm



7140 2T 9.4 A Aapesy suy Sujuioad pue AUoleiedor d ISR0dULON JOk YT SZ-YZ0Z SLR J0] $9N0sIY PUR “SUDJI0Y ‘S|E0D SUROIUON

poiy ey
£y

“seAnoslqQ SjgBINSEAY [ERULY pe}oadXg

99
g [eoy




Agenda ltem 7:
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subjeet: .
7.1 Possible Agenda Items

Action Requested:

None

‘Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting,

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s;
Adam Hegs

Agenda Item 7:
NEXT BOARD MERTING

Suhject:
7.2 Next Board Meeting Date: March 11%

Action Reguested:
Nons

Previous Staff/Board Action, Backeround Information and/or Statement of Need:
The next board meeting is based on the board adopted meeting schedule,

Hiscal implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Adarm Hess

é,éenda Tiom 8:
"ADJOURN




